From: Sadowsky, Shelley [mailto:SadowskyS@dicksteinshapiro.com]

Sent: Monday, August 17, 2009 1:08 PM

To: Mohammad Habib

Subject: BSTA-20090807ACM -- Correction to service in Item 4 of STA form - - change from TX
to LD

Mohammad -

This is to correct an error in the pending STA request BSTA-20090807ACM
for my client, Obidia Porras, relating to a proposed digital operation for Station
K26GN (Facility ID 67901) on Channel 40D at Lancaster, CA. Item no. 4 in the
electronic STA request form should be corrected to "LD" instead of "TX" since
the STA is proposed for a digital LPTV operation, not a translator. The STA
request cannot be amended electronically, so | am providing this email as an
amendment.

Thanks very much,

Shelley Sadowsky

Counsel

Dickstein Shapiro LLP

1825 Eye Street NW | Washington, DC 20006
Tel (202) 420-3042| Fax (202) 379-9117
sadowskys@dicksteinshapiro.com
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